
From: Schwab, Kristen (DOH)
To: Savoy, Joanne
Cc: Freeman, Stanley; Langlie, Gary; Chimood, Jane; Rusty Lundberg; Fordham, Earl W (DOH); Fordham, Earl W

(DOH)
Subject: [External_Sender] RE: Import and Waste License Applications for AREVA Inc., IW009/02 and XW015
Date: Tuesday, December 26, 2017 4:29:32 PM
Attachments: Waste Application for .AREVA Inc., XW015-01pdf.pdf

Import Application for AREVA Inc., IW009-03.pdf
Letter to Kristen Schwab.pdf

Importance: High

Hello Joanne,
 
The Northwest Interstate Compact has no issue with amendment request 03 of Import License
IW009 to: 1) change the licensee name, 2) change the licensee point of contact, and 3) extend the
licensee expiration date.
 
The Northwest Interstate Compact has no issue with amendment request 01 of Export License
XW015 to: 1) change the licensee name, and 2) change the licensee point of contact. Please note
that the NRC cover letter indicated that the licensee was requesting an expiration date extension to
both their import and export licenses, though the XW015 NRC Form 7 license amendment request
did not indicate a desired change to the expiration date of XW015.  
 
Please let me know if you would like a formal letter, or if this email will suffice.
 
Thank you,
Kristen Schwab
 
 
Kristen Schwab, M.S.
Executive Director
Northwest Interstate Compact
Office of Radiation Protection
Washington Department of Health
 Tel:   360-236-3232  office
           360-239-2358  mobile
Email: kristen.schwab@doh.wa.gov
Web:  http://www.ecy.wa.gov/nwic/index.asp
 
 

From: Savoy, Joanne [mailto:Joanne.Savoy@nrc.gov] 
Sent: Tuesday, December 12, 2017 10:01 AM
To: Schwab, Kristen (DOH) <Kristen.Schwab@DOH.WA.GOV>
Cc: Freeman, Stanley <Stanley.Freeman@nrc.gov>; Langlie, Gary <Gary.Langlie@nrc.gov>; Chimood,
Jane <Jane.Chimood@nrc.gov>; Savoy, Joanne <Joanne.Savoy@nrc.gov>
Subject: Import and Waste License Applications for AREVA Inc., IW009/02 and XW015
 
Ms. Schwab,
Transmitting for your review, an export and import license application.
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If you have any questions, please feel free to contact Gary Langlie or Jane Chimood, who are
both cc’d on this email.
 
Regards,
 
Joanne Savoy
 
 
 
Joanne Savoy | Licensing Assistant
Office of International Programs
Export Controls and Nonproliferation Branch

301-287-9092| Location O14 A26

Joanne.Savoy@nrc.gov |Mail stop O14 A20
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